


Scott Ha

Anaheim, California, United States

 ha_scott@yahoo.com

 7143529225

 [linkedin.com/in/hascottn](https://www.linkedin.com/in/hascottn)

Summary

Full-stack Software Engineer with over four years of experience in developing web applications using JavaScript, React.JS, Redux.JS, Ruby, Python, and SQL. Proficient in designing and implementing modular components, APIs, microservices, and user interfaces. Experienced in leading and collaborating with teams, managing databases, and deploying solutions on various platforms. Bachelor's degree in Computer Science from California State University-Fullerton.

Experience

Software Engineer

Noiz

May 2021 - Present (2 years 3 months)

- Designed and Implemented Modular Components for a new Project using React.js, Redux for a seamless browsing experience
- Designed and Implemented API for new features using Sails.js to reduce Monolithic Constraints
- Full-Stack Development for React, Redux communications with Sails.js
- Managed Bug Tracking and Fixes with the Administrative Team
- Active Database Management and Monitoring
- Updated and Refactored Code Base for Better Build and Run Times
- Updated and Maintained RESTful API Endpoints

Junior Software Engineer

Noiz

Jul 2020 - May 2021 (11 months)

- Designed and Deployed a Microservice for the Main App using Sails.js, Twitch API, and crons
- Experience with Droplet Hosting on Digital Ocean
- Microservice Database Backup Management using Amazon S3
- Ownership of Code Base and reviewing Merge Requests on GitLab
- Implemented Clean Readable JavaScript Code throughout Code Base

Software Engineer Intern

Noiz

May 2020 - Jun 2020 (2 months)

- Implemented UX Design Elements using HTML/SCSS
- Designed and Implemented Rudimentary Components with Proper RESTful API calls to Address UX Designs
- Addressed User Tickets Regarding Sails.js API
- Addressed and Quickly but Properly Deployed Fixes in the Frontend



Head Of Information Technology

ATI Electrical Supply

Feb 2018 - Oct 2019 (1 year 9 months)

- Lead the technical aspect of migrating the company's ERP to NetSuite and educated employees on the utilization of the new ERP
- Advised and implemented technological solutions for employees, both in-house and remote
- Organized and restructured processes for more efficient and productive environments for the employees



Junior Software Engineer

MCLSS

Dec 2016 - Jun 2017 (7 months)

- Interacted with customers directly and applied immediate solutions through the application software
- Designed and implement features to expand upon existing software
- Oversaw Administration for Customer SQL Server Databases hosted on Azure
- Utilized Microsoft Report Builder to build Custom Reports with Custom SQL Queries
- Utilized SVN to commit and collaborate with team members that worked remotely

Education



App Academy

Full Stack Engineering (Ruby on Rails, MERN)

2019 - 2020



California State University, Fullerton

Bachelor's degree, Computer Science

2013 - 2016



Orange Coast College

Transfer, Undecided

2011 - 2013

Licenses & Certifications



Building a Personal Portfolio with Django - LinkedIn



Learning npm the Node Package Manager - LinkedIn

Skills

Debugging • Version Control • Communication • Amazon S3 • MERN Stack • Microsoft Report Builder • Sails.js • SCSS • Twitch • JavaScript